Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 April 2018 2:16 PM

To: ‘stacey.ng@axa.com.sg’

Cc Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref:'SBM00981 Our Ref: CC4/ASM18004201/Kmb3 ACCIDENT INVOLVING

SGE2007) AND SHC5944H ON 15/02/2018
Your Ref:58MD0921
Our Ref: CC4/ASM18004201/Kmb3
Dear Sir/Madam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGE2007) AND SHC5944H ON 15/02/2018
We refer to the above matter.
Ol reported he was going straight when TP exited out from the side collieded to his vehicle.

TP reported that he was travelling along the car park of BLK 538 after alighting passenger, suddenly Ol over take him
from behind and swerve to his lane and hit to his front right portion.

We have received Video footage from Ol and uploaded in Smart care for your reference.

Based on Ol footage, Ol was moving straight when TP exited from the side collided to Ol vehicle.
In view of the above, we would like to reject TP claim.

Kindly let us have your approvalfinstruction for our necessary action.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Bevan Lim | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6749-4274 | email; BevanLim@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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+ \ideo footage of accident (if any)

« Statement and/or police report from independent witness(es) (if any)

« If you or your passenger(s) are filing a claim against any of the involved Third
Party(s), you are to keep us informed of your legal representative(s) and the
status of the claim

To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with
any of the Third Party(s) and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or
settlement without AXA's prior knowledge and consent.

This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by AXA of their rights to repudiate any
claim because of any breach of policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised
driver may have committed.

In the event of receiving and handling of any third party injury claim(s), AXA shall keep
you informed of the final indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).

If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us at 6256 3561 or email us
at vicalpeh@lkkauto.com.

Please quote the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more
effectively.

Yours sincerely,

(5\*

~
Bevan Lim
Case Handler
DID: 6749 4274

FAX: 6741 4108
Email; vicalpeh@|kkauto.com

c.c. AXA Insurance Pte Ltd (AXA)
(Mofor Claims Dept)
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Bevan Lim !LKK Auto)

From: Bevan Lim (LKK Auto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 April 2018 11:05 AM

To: 'Jasmine Tan’

Cc: 'Zhe Wei'; 'Ng Wai Yin'; Vic (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: Your Ref: SHC 5944H Our Ref: CC4/ASM18004201/Kmb3ACCIDENT INVOLVING
SGE2007) AND SHC 5944H ON 15/02/2018

Attachments: video.avi

Your Ref: SHC 5844H
QOur Ref: CC4/ASM18004201/Kmb3

Dear Sir/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGE2007) AND SHC 5944H ON 15/02/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Your insured reported he was going straight when your client exited out from the side collided to his vehicle.

Your client’s reported that he was travelling along the car park of BLK 538 after alighting passenger, suddenly our
insured over take him from behind and swerve to his lane and hit to his front right portion.

We have received Video footage from our insured attached video footage for your reference.

Based on our insured’s footage, our insured was moving straight when your client exited from the side resulting the
collision to our insured’s vehicle. Your vehicle should exercise caution when coming out at the junction.

We regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to reject your client’s claim as such we will close file on
our end.

Thank you,

“Please note that our proposal and correspondence with you is strictly on a without prejudice basis and sh ould not be construed as an
admission of liability on our part and/or that of our pelicyholder and/or the autharised driver. The terms of our without prejudice engagement
should not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of this accident nor should it be binding in any other related claims.”

Best Regards,

Bevan Lim | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: BevanLim@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #0z2-25 | 5(408933)
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